

Joseph Dodson

From: Sophia Durham <sophia@congergroup.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 1, 2021 5:00 PM
To: Joseph Dodson
Subject: RE: Goddard Creek Final Plat
Attachments: Goddard Creek Townhomes - FP-2021-0029 Staff Report.pdf

External Sender - Please use caution with links or attachments.

Joseph,

I am in agreement with all conditions contained in the attached Goddard Creek Staff Report.

Thank you,


Sophia Durham
4824 W. Fairview Avenue
Boise, Idaho 83706
208.336.5355 x4
sophia@congergroup.com

From: Joseph Dodson <jdodson@meridiancity.org>
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 9:37 AM
To: Sophia Durham <sophia@congergroup.com>; Adrienne Weatherly <aweatherly@meridiancity.org>; Bill Nary <bnary@meridiancity.org>; Charlene Way <cway@meridiancity.org>; Chris Johnson <cjohnson@meridiancity.org>; Ted Baird <tbaird@meridiancity.org>
Cc: Bill Parsons <bparsons@meridiancity.org>
Subject: Goddard Creek Final Plat

Hello,

Attached is the staff report for the final plat for Goddard Creek Townhomes. This item is scheduled to be on the consent agenda at the City Council work session on May 25, 2021. The meeting will be held at City Hall, 33 E. Broadway Avenue, beginning at 4:30 pm. Please call or e-mail with any questions.

Sophia, please let us know if you are in agreement with the conditions in the staff report. Public Works did not re-review the changes but so long as the revised plans are sent in with the LD-RSUB application and the final plat signature application there is no need to change the conditions of approval at this time.

Thank you,

Joseph Dodson | Current Associate Planner
City of Meridian | Community Development
33 E. Broadway Ave., Meridian, Idaho 83642
Phone: 208.884.5533 |



Built for Business, Designed for Living

All e-mail messages sent to or received by City of Meridian e-mail accounts are subject to the Idaho law, in regards to both release and retention, and may be released upon request, unless exempt from disclosure by law.